
 

ADDENDUM #1 

To the suppliers who plan to provide a response to the College’s 
Request for Proposal SPC-02-20-21 Supported Employment Services posted November 20, 2020 

 

 
1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

  No 
 

2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 

bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

   RFP 02-20-21 outlines the proposal evaluation and selection process. 
 

3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

   No. 
 

4. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
  State of Florida Office of Supplier Diversity website. 

 
5. Who is the current incumbent on this contract? 

 

 There is no current existing supported employment contract for this program. 
 

6. What is the current pricing on the contract? 

 There is no current existing supported employment contract for this program, therefore no pricing. 
 

7. What is the budget allocated to this contract? 

 No response 
 

8. How many temps are currently working on the existing contract and will they all be transitioned to the new 
vendors? 

 

 There is no current existing supported employment contract for this program, therefore no temps. 
 

9. Is it a multiple award contract? 

As per the RFP, the contract for supported employment services will commence following the execution 
of a contract through June 30, 2022.  
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